Angela M. Kelly DNP, RNC-OB, WHNP-BC, APN

Rutgers University Camden Nursing & Science Building 530 Federal Street, Camden, NJ Room 323 (856) 225-2790

amk268@camden.rutgers.edu

BACKGROUND

Doctorate prepared Board Certified Women's Health Nurse Practitioner and Clinical Assistant Professor responsible for delivering full scope health care to women and their partners and for educating future nurses and nurse practitioners both in the didactic and clinical settings of a leading research driven state university.

WORK HISTORY

January 2009 - Present Clinical Assistant Professor

School of Nursing Rutgers, the State University of New Jersey 205 N. 3rd Street Suite 302 Room C Camden, NJ 08004

Nursing Professor for graduate and undergraduate programs, in both didactic and clinical settings. Preceptor for nurse practitioner students completing women's health rotations. Additional responsibilities include scholarly work; grant writing and professional publications as well as serving on university wide committees.

May 2003 - Present

Women's Health Nurse Practitioner - Board Certified Cumberland Obstetrics & Gynecology, P.A. 2950 College Drive Suite 2G Vineland, NJ 08360

Advanced Practice Nurse specializing in the care of women throughout their lifespan. Primary responsibilities include physical examination, preventative health screenings, diagnosis of disease processes and medical management including prescriptive authority for classes II - IV. Also responsible for care of normal and high risk obstetrical patients, performing colposcopic examinations, endometrial biopsies, insertion of intrauterine devices, contraceptive implants, pessary care and menopausal management.

Dec 1995 - July 2012

Registered Nurse / Advanced Practice Nurse (APN) Inspira Health Network & Women's Center Clinics Vineland, NJ

Labor & Delivery Staff Nurse providing complete comprehensive care of the normal and high-risk obstetrical and laboring woman. Operating room, circulator, scrub and recovery room nurse. Assessment and stabilization of the newborn, antenatal testing, caring for antepartum patients and providing complete care of the postpartum patient. Additional responsibilities include the role of resource nurse, charge nurse and nurse preceptor. In May of 2003 employment status changed from RN to APN with the primary responsibility of delivering obstetrical healthcare to all patients of IHN prenatal clinics.

EDUCATION

August 2011 Rutgers, the State University of New Jersey

Newark, NJ GPA 3.98

Doctorate of Nursing Practice Degree

Research Topic: The Use of Community Mentors to Decrease Health Disparities

Among Vulnerable Adolescents in a Rural Community Setting

Jun 2003 Drexel University

Philadelphia, PA

GPA: 3.5

Masters of Science in Nursing Degree: Women's Health Nurse Practitioner

Dec 1998 **Drexel University**

Philadelphia, PA

GPA: 3.8

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Degree: Concentration in Maternal Child

Health

May 1995 Cumberland County College

Vineland, NJ

Associate Degree in Applied Science: Professional Nursing

Certifications / Licenses

- * National Credentialing Center Board Certified Women's Health Nurse Practitioner
- * New Jersey Board of Nursing Advanced Practice Nurse with Prescriptive Authority
- * New Jersey Board of Nursing Registered Professional Nurse
- * New Jersey Board of Nursing Controlled Dangerous Substance License
- * United States Department of Justice Drug Enforcement Administration Registration
- * ACLS / BLS Certified
- * NRP Certified

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

Sigma Theta Tau – Omicron Pi Chapter Member

American Nurses Association – Member

New Jersey Nurses Association – Member

Association of Women's Health, Obstetric & Neonatal Nurses - Member

Eastern Nursing Research Society - Member

Southern New Jersey Tri-County Nurse Practitioner Association - Member

SCHOLARSHIP

Research Focus:

Adolescent / Women's Health Promotion
Teen Pregnancy Prevention
Global Health In Relation to Experiential Learning and Civic Engagement
Cultural Competence among Nursing Students

Presentations (only listed presentations given in 2014 & 2015 additional available on request)

"Maternal Newborn Nursing Review Course" MediClinic Morningside Johannesburg, South Africa March 2015

Certification review course presented to South African nurses preparing for specialization in maternal / newborn nursing.

"Nursing in America" MediClinic Morningside and Chris Hani Baragwanath Hospital Johannesburg, South Africa March 2014

Podium presentation for South African nurse leaders, nurse educators, nurses and nursing students on the role of nursing in America including professional standards, licensure, education, and the role of nursing in America.

"Health and Healing in South Africa" Experiential Learning Abroad Conference, Rutgers University May 2014

Poster presentation detailing the experiential learning of nursing students traveling abroad to South Africa where they focus on delivery of health care on a global level by participating in clinical practice experiences and community health service projects and explore the historical, political, geographical, cultural, and social factors shaping current health issues.

Speakers Bureau of South Jersey, Inspira Health Network

Honorariums for presentations on all aspects of women's health care, teen pregnancy, and sexual health promotion. Conduct presentations throughout the state of New Jersey on topics of teen pregnancy, sexually transmitted diseases in adolescent health, and herpes simplex virus type 2 in pregnancy, Regularly requested by grammar school nurses to present NJ public school curriculum on sexual health to their students.

Federal Bureau of Prisons, Federal Correctional Institute at Fairton

Ongoing presentations on all aspects of Women's Health given to increase health promotion and prevention behaviors to female prison employees.

Board Positions

2008 – 2014 Sexual Accountability for Everyone (SAFE) Program - Member 2008 – 2012 Cumberland County Teen Pregnancy Task Force – Member

Reviewer / Expert

2014 - 2015 National Credentialing Center

Serve as module reviewer for NCC, the certifying agency of women's health nurse practitioners and obstetrical and neonatal nurse specialists.

2015 Legal Nurse Consultant / Expert Witness

Montgomery & Andrews Law Firm, P.A. Santa Fe, NM Provide expert witness testimony, legal case review.

ACADEMIA

Curriculum Design and Development

Advanced Health Assessment – graduate level nursing course
Advanced Pathophysiology – graduate level nursing course
Health Promotion – undergraduate level nursing course
Women's Health: for the APN – graduate level nursing course
Primary Care for the Women's Health NP – graduate level nursing course

Academic Committee Work

AY 2015-2016 Committee Member – Graduate Committee SN-C AY 2014-2015 Committee Chairperson – Scholastic Standing & Recruitment AY 2013-2014 Committee Chairperson – Scholastic Standing & Recruitment AY 2012-2013 Committee Member – Scholastic Standing & Recruitment AY 2009-2012 Committee Member – Curriculum Committee

Publications & Grants (only listed are those from 2012 – 2016)

January 2016 Whitmore, S. (2016). Maternal and Newborn Success: An NCLEX Review. F.A.

Davis (publication pending). Authored chapter 12 Maternal Nutrition.

January 2015 New Jersey Nursing Initiative / Robert Wood Johnson Foundation

Purpose: Revising the baccalaureate nursing curriculum to emphasize health

promotion and illness prevention of populations as well as individuals

Planning Grant Award Funded amount: \$50,000 Co-Principle Investigator

August 2015 New Jersey Nursing Initiative / Robert Wood Johnson Foundation

Purpose: Revising the baccalaureate nursing curriculum to emphasize health

promotion and illness prevention of populations as well as individuals

Implementation Award Funded amount: \$199,969 Co-Principle Investigator

Dec 2014 McLaughlin, M. (2014). Cardiovascular care made incredibly easy 3rd Ed.

Lippincott. Authored chapter 1 Anatomy & Physiology.

Awards / Fellowships

Dec 2015 Clinician of the Year

Cumberland Obstetrics & Gynecology, P.A.

January 2014 Civic Engagement Faculty Fellowship Rutgers Camden